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Vansouver, D.Ce, February 12, 19858,

Dear Jir:

Iv is desired in regard %0 notifications recelved
by you of recomuendation for cancellation of Indian traplines,
that you address your reply te sueh comauniontions direet to
Inspector Van Dyk, Fringe Ueorge. Tou will also please arrange
to send & eopy of the notilleation recelived,together with a eopy
of your letter %o Inspector Van Dyk in comneotion therewith,
to thie office. L may say that 1 visited the Game Offices
yesterday, accconpanied by Inspector Fragnell, and eonferred with
Ure Dutler on trapline matiers pertaining to your Ageney, when
the above-nentioned arrangeent woae agreed Lo,

¥hen it beconos nedessary for you % act in conneotion
with a notification of recommendation to oancel traplines, please
inform Inspeotor Van Dyk that you ware instruoted to make represont-
ations direot to him in econneetion with the matter.

Yours faithfully,

Ue e MucKay.
Indian Commjissioner fou
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warner Heed, Lsq,.,
indlan Agent,
Telegraph Creek,




